Sat 3/23/2024 6:07 PM
Akshay Sharma <akshaysharma@semolinakitchens.com >
Re: IT Assets required Domino's and Subway
To Shoaib Khan; M Herambraj Sonawane; || Herambraj Sonawane; I Irfan Sayed
Cc Samrat Marvekar; || Khushbu Verma; I Lovejot Sekhon; B Mikhil Bhushan; I Ravindra kumar singh

ﬂ If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser.

Approved as an exception given the urgency due to terminal opening.

Regards
Alshay

Get Outlock for 108

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.coms>

Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices. onmicroscft.come; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semaclinakitchens.comz; Irfan Sayed

<irfan.saved @travelfoodservices. com>

Cc: 5amrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.daval@travelfoodservices.com:; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mikhil Bhushan <nikhil. bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra
kumar singh <ravindra.singhi@semolinakitchens.com=

Subject: Re: IT Assets reguired Domine's and Subway

Dear Akshay Sir,

We have urgent requirement for IT equipment's to be installed for upcoming Domine's in Lucknow as discussed with Herambraj Sir, the one vendor whe is already working with us in a past at cpening at domino's at Guwahati, So due to emergency an urgent requirement we ar
going with single same vendor whe is ready for providing Servies immediately for Lucknow Domine's and subway, So request for your approval for further process.
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